



Harry Neal

CREATIVE ARTWORKER, DESIGNER & PRODUCER

A creative and design professional with over six years' experience in Creative Design, Project Management, Producing, Marketing Strategy and Video and Content Design. Highly skilled in Adobe CC and Microsoft Office. Operates in London and Essex.

EXPERTISE

- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Indesign
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Audition
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Lightroom
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel

SOCIAL

 [Facebook.com/HarryNeal](https://www.facebook.com/HarryNeal)

 [@_harry_neal](https://www.instagram.com/_harry_neal)

CONTACT

 harryneal18@gmail.com

 harrynealcreative.com

CAREER

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / IGNITION (COMPANY PUBLISHING)

Bishops Stortford / Oct 2020 - Feb 2024

Helped with the integration and development of the AI Software Synthesia into the company's repertoire of services.

Designed and supplied over 300 translation files for various e-Learning courses, created for clients such as Yamaha, Hyundai, Toyota and Lexus.

Educated on video editing and animation within one month to assist on larger scale projects with urgent deadlines.

MARKETING OFFICER / MAIDWELL MARKETING

Leicester Square / OCT 2018 - 2020

Orchestrated the marketing campaigns for four touring productions simultaneously, *Everybody's Talking About Jamie* and *Million Dollar Quartet*.

Acquired several new clients for Maidwell and oversaw the campaigns through to completion, resulting in over £100,000 of revenue.

Designed and scheduled the social media accounts for multiple West End Shows including *Only Fools and Horses The Musical* and *Hairspray*.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / WEDDINGS & HONEYMOONS ABROAD MAGAZINE

MARCH - AUGUST 2020

SIDE HUSTLE

PRODUCER AND ARTISTIC DIRECTOR

2 Mouthed Men / Musical Comedy Duo / MAY 2017 - PRESENT

3 sold out Edinburgh Fringe runs in less than 5 years, with all artwork, venue management and marketing done by myself.

Finalists in 3 high standard comedy competitions including the Musical Comedy Awards 2021, Sketch Off 2022 and Best New West End Act 2022.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF EXETER

BA DRAMA / SEPTEMBER 2015 - JULY 2018 / 2:1

UNIVERSITY OF THE ARTS LONDON

DIGITAL MARKETING COURSE / JULY 2019 / DISTINCTION

PHOTOFUSION LONDON

DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY COURSE / MARCH 2020